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Adam Wilson <adam@severncompliance.co.uk>

RE: RE: Authorisation to act for the company - EA Permits 22.01.24
1 message

Karen Greenshields <karen.greenshields@gap-group.co.uk> Mon, Jan 22, 2024 at 3:03 PM
To: "adam@severncompliance.co.uk" <adam@severncompliance.co.uk>
Cc: Keith Bodinnar <Keith.Bodinnar@gap-group.co.uk>

Hi Adam,

 

I can confirm that the attached is correct and that GAP Group confirm Keith Bodinnar can act on behalf of the company with regards
to progressing with the consent to discharge licenses and permits for GAP Group.

 

If you need any additional information, please let me know.

 

Thanks

Karen

 

 

Karen Greenshields
Managing Director - Technical and Environmental Services
GAP Group Ltd,
Citypoint 2 25 Tyndrum Street,
Glasgow, G4 0JY

T: 0141 225 4763
M: 07890 252 617
E: karen.greenshields@gap-group.co.uk
W: www.gap-group.co.uk

    

GAP GROUP LIMITED. Registered Number: 00198823 Registered Address: Blenheim Place, Dunston Industrial Estate, Gateshead, Tyne and
Wear, NE11 9HF. This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended for the addressee(s) stated above only and may contain confidential
information protected by law. You are hereby notified that any unauthorised reading, disclosure, copying or distribution of this e-mail, or use of
information contained herein, is strictly prohibited and may violate rights to proprietary information. If you are not an intended recipient, please
return this e-mail to the sender and delete it immediately hereafter.

From: Adam Wilson <adam@severncompliance.co.uk>
Sent: 17 August 2021 08:59
To: Keith Bodinnar - GAP Group <Keith.Bodinnar@gap-group.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Authoristation to act for the company

 

Keith

 

Is it possible for you to have a letter of authorisation signed by one of the directors that is named on the Company's House?
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Best regards

 

Adam

 

On Tue, Aug 17, 2021 at 8:52 AM Keith Bodinnar - GAP Group <Keith.Bodinnar@gap-group.co.uk> wrote:

It was a telephone conversation with my boss Adam

 

Keith Bodinnar
Head of Tanker Services & Service Delivery
GAP Group Ltd, GAP Welfare Services Head Office, 12 Pinfold Road, Thurmaston, LE4 8AS
M: 07921 288 713 | E: Keith.Bodinnar@gap-group.co.uk

 

 

  YOUR NATIONAL HIRE PARTNER | OVER 140 LOCATIONS ACROSS THE UK

  DON'T LET FAME FUEL SLOW YOU DOWN - READ OUR ARTICLE HERE

  NOW OFFERING FLEXIBLE RENT ON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES - CLICK TO ENQUIRE

 

From: Adam Wilson <adam@severncompliance.co.uk>
Sent: 17 August 2021 07:56
To: Keith Bodinnar - GAP Group <Keith.Bodinnar@gap-group.co.uk>
Subject: Authoristation to act for the company

 

Good morning Keith

 

Could you please forward me the email you have enabling you to act on behalf of GAP Group.

 

Best regards

 

--

Adam Wilson

Director

07790040075
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--

Adam Wilson

Director

07790040075
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